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Our ref: SSI-9634-PA-117

Ms Deanne Forrest
M12 Project Director
Transport for NSW
PO Box K659
Haymarket NSW 1240

14/10/2022

Subject: Out-Of-Hours Application OOHW_FC003 (Rev 00)

Dear Ms Forrest

I refer to your submission received on 28 September 2022, requesting approval of the Out-Of-Hours
Application OOHW_FC003 (Rev 00) in accordance with Condition E36(c)(ii) of SSI 9364. I also
acknowledge your response to the Department’s request for additional information.

The Department has reviewed your request to undertake work outside of the approved construction hours
for 56 hours from Friday 21 October to Monday 23 October 2022 to facilitate the installation of DN900
Water Main across Elizabeth Drive. A contingency period from 28-30 October has been included should
you incur delays.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Out-Of-Hours Application OOHW_FC003, subject to
the works being undertaken in accordance with the information provided in the application, supporting
documentation, and Section 6.1 of the Out-of-Hours Work Protocol.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Out-Of-Hours Application
OOHW_FC003 (Rev 00) and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at your earliest
convenience. 

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Amy Porter on 9373 2853.

Yours sincerely 

Dominic Crinnion
Acting Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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